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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/WZ/30 Dated:03 /03 /2025
To

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.),
1¥ Floor, P.S. Defense Colony
New Delhi-110049

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Rivaayat (A unit of.Sudhiksha

Enterprises) at A-11, Ground Floor, Block-A2, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi-110027
Sir,

This has reference to the online portal (etl. mcdonline.nic.in) Id. No. 2025060909838 dated
21/06/2025. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said premise was visited by the officer
concerned of this department on 27/06/2025 in the presence of Mr. Phool Chand (Owner) of
restaurant to verify the compliance of shortcomings issued by this office vide letter No.
F6/DFS/MS/2025/EH/WZ/254 dated 09/06/2025 and observed that the shortcomings has not been
complied as yet.

In view of above, application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the premises in the absence of requisite fire safety arrangements/certificate shall be at
the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Copy to: - g\%

1. Sh. Himanshu Yadav, M/s Rivaayat (A unit of Sudhiksha Enterprises) at A-11, Gro
Floor, Block-A2, Rajouri Garden, New Delhi—110027
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No.F6/DF S/MS/2025/EH/wz/ Q54 Dated 89 /06 /2025

To

The Joint Commissioner of Police/ Lic,

1¥ Floor, Licensing Unit, Police Station
Defence Colony, New Delhj.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o M/s Rivaayat (A Unit of Sudhiksha
N Enterprises) located at Ground floor A-11, Block-A2, Rajouri Garden, Delhi-110027.
ir,

This has reference to online MCD Portal ID No. 2025051908685 dated 20/05/2025 &
2025052809256 dated 28/05/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection this is to
inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by the officer concerned of this department
on 30/05/2025 in the presence of Sh. Nitin (Incharge) to verify the fire safety measures not
installed in the building and observed that the building is comprised of ground & 03 upper floors

but (Restaurant proposed at ground floor only). Your request for FSC is rejected under Rule 35
(3) due to following shortcomings.

1 There are two exit doors having width of 80cm & 75cm is provided against
requirements of 1.50m each. The second exit door s also not qualifying the
requirement of safe means of escape as this escape route is through the kitchen area
of the restaurant.

First aid hose reel hose is not provided.

MOEFA system is not provided.

Internal hydrants is not provided.

Terrace level fire pumps capacity of 450 lpm is not provided.

Terrace level fire water tank capacity of 20,000 ltrs is not provided.

Exit signage’s is not provided in the restaurant.

Standby power supply is not provided.
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responsibility.

Yours faithfully

J?/

(MK. Chattopadhyay)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
9e Delhi Fire Service
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